
Profile

Jagdishkumar

First Name

M

Middle Initial

Modi

Last Name

Post acute nurse Inc

Employer

CEO

Job Title

[REDACTED]

Email Address

[REDACTED]

Primary Phone

[REDACTED]

Alternate Phone

Are you 18 years of age or older? (Required)

Yes No

Question applies to multiple boards

Do you live within the City Limits of Merced? (Required)

Yes No

[REDACTED]

Street Address

[REDACTED]

City

[REDACTED]

Suite or Apt

[REDACTED]

State

[REDACTED]

Postal Code

Question applies to multiple boards

Are you a registered voter in the City of Merced? (Required)

Yes No

Which Council district do you live in? *

District 5

Are you currently serving on a Board or Commission? If so, please list:

No

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Commission: Submitted

Question applies to multiple boards

Highest Level of Education Completed: *

Bachelor's Degree

Communication

The City of Merced uses email as a preferred method of communication regarding your application. Is this acceptable to you?

Yes No

If you selected no, please identify how you would like to be contacted:

Interests & Experiences

Tell us about yourself, and why you are applying for this particular Board or Commission:

I have been driving almost a decade now in Merced and i see bunch of mistakes by the local residents during driving and i want to protect those who are walking around and bicycling around

Please list your current employer and relevant volunteer experience.

Post Acute Nurse Inc (CEO) and relevant volunteers experience over 30 years both in India and USA

What is your understanding of the roles and responsibilities of this Board or Commission?

I would certainly create a strategy exclusively for safety measures of those who are walking around or bicycling around. Certainly it would be a out of box strategy for sure !

Do you have experience or special knowledge pertaining to this Board or Commission?

Yes I do .

Any other comments you would like to add that may assist the City Council in their decision?

Nice to see such opportunities and all i can say that I would not let you or anyone from management or selection committee in terms of my knowledge/ skill and attitude for sure !



Upload a Resume

Requirements

Question applies to multiple boards

AB 1234 Ethics Training

I Agree *

Jagdishkumar M Modi

Question applies to multiple boards

Attendance Policy

I Agree *

Question applies to multiple boards

Statement of Economic Interests - FPPC Form 700

I Agree *

Question applies to multiple boards

Oath of Office

I Agree *

Question applies to multiple boards

Public Scrutiny

I Agree *

Question applies to multiple boards

How did you hear about this vacancy? *

City Website

If you selected other, please indicate how you learned about the vacancy:

Demographics

Ethnicity

American Indian/Alaskan Native Aleutian

Gender

Male



Date of Birth

Submission

I declare under penalty of disqualification or termination that all statements in this application are true and complete to the best of my knowledge.

Jagdishkumar modi

Profile

Christine

First Name

Chavez

Last Name

Middle Initial

YARTS/TJPAMC

Employer

Transit Manager

Job Title

[Redacted]

Email Address

[Redacted]

Primary Phone

[Redacted]

Alternate Phone

Are you 18 years of age or older? (Required)

Yes No

Question applies to multiple boards

Do you live within the City Limits of Merced? (Required)

Yes No

[Redacted]

Street Address

[Redacted]

City

[Redacted]

Suite or Apt

[Redacted]

State

[Redacted]

Postal Code

Question applies to multiple boards

Are you a registered voter in the City of Merced? (Required)

Yes No

Which Council district do you live in? *

District 3

Are you currently serving on a Board or Commission? If so, please list:

No.

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Commission: Submitted

Question applies to multiple boards

Highest Level of Education Completed: *

Master's Degree

Communication

The City of Merced uses email as a preferred method of communication regarding your application. Is this acceptable to you?

Yes No

If you selected no, please identify how you would like to be contacted:

Interests & Experiences

Tell us about yourself, and why you are applying for this particular Board or Commission:

I am a resident of Merced, CA for two years now, and I am interested in learning more and participating in the multi-modal improvements made in the City. I also have a history of bicycle and pedestrian planning for Tulare County.

Please list your current employer and relevant volunteer experience.

Merced County Association of Governments. I participate when I can in community events including earth day, clean up days, events and festivals, and I enjoy riding my bicycle and walking through neighborhoods for exercise and fun.

What is your understanding of the roles and responsibilities of this Board or Commission?

Provide input to staff and City Council for priority improvements to bicycle and pedestrian projects in the City of Merced.

Do you have experience or special knowledge pertaining to this Board or Commission?

Yes. I used to staff the Tulare County Bicycle Advisory Committee, and sat in on the City of Visalia Recreation and Waterways and Trails Committee as an ex officio member.

Any other comments you would like to add that may assist the City Council in their decision?

Thank you for your consideration.

Upload a Resume

Requirements

Question applies to multiple boards

AB 1234 Ethics Training

I Agree *

Christine Chavez

Question applies to multiple boards

Attendance Policy

I Agree *

Question applies to multiple boards

Statement of Economic Interests - FPPC Form 700

I Agree *

Question applies to multiple boards

Oath of Office

I Agree *

Question applies to multiple boards

Public Scrutiny

I Agree *

Question applies to multiple boards

How did you hear about this vacancy? *

City Website

If you selected other, please indicate how you learned about the vacancy:

Demographics

Ethnicity

Hispanic

Gender

Female


Date of Birth

Submission

Christine Chavez

I declare under penalty of disqualification or termination that all statements in this application are true and complete to the best of my knowledge.

CC

Profile

Adam _____ J _____ Klier _____
First Name Middle Initial Last Name

City of Madera _____ Assistant Planner _____
Employer Job Title

Email Address

Primary Phone

Alternate Phone

Are you 18 years of age or older? (Required)

Yes No

Question applies to multiple boards

Do you live within the City Limits of Merced? (Required)

Yes No

Street Address

City

Suite or Apt

State

Postal Code

Question applies to multiple boards

Are you a registered voter in the City of Merced? (Required)

Yes No

Which Council district do you live in? *

District 1

Are you currently serving on a Board or Commission? If so, please list:

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Commission: Submitted

Question applies to multiple boards

Highest Level of Education Completed: *

Bachelor's Degree

Communication

The City of Merced uses email as a preferred method of communication regarding your application. Is this acceptable to you?

Yes No

If you selected no, please identify how you would like to be contacted:

Interests & Experiences

Tell us about yourself, and why you are applying for this particular Board or Commission:

I am a US army Veteran who used their GI Bill to study Urban and Regional Planning at Cornell University. I was drawn to the field by observing communities in which I had been stationed struggle to address the complex problems that face them with limited resources. I focused my studies on equitable community development through spatial and policy changes aimed at increasing access to under-served populations. This direction of study included alternative and multi-modal transportation. Since moving to Merced and working in the Central Valley, I have noticed how car dependency has affected the people of the community. I would like to do my part to help provide viable alternatives for my fellow citizens and myself and increase the vitality of our community.

Please list your current employer and relevant volunteer experience.

I am currently employed by the City of Madera as an Assistant Planner. I have worked as an unpaid student consultant on other municipal and regional projects.

What is your understanding of the roles and responsibilities of this Board or Commission?

The Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Commission represents the interests of the City of Merced as well all its citizens and residents by advising the City Council on matters concerning active transportation. These matter might include status, policy, dedicated or shared infrastructure, specific/general plan updates, and other items related to walking and bicycling. The Commission plays a critical role in helping the City achieve its goal of multimodal transportation as well as to address its climate goals.

Do you have experience or special knowledge pertaining to this Board or Commission?

As a practicing planner, I bring an understanding and experience of how the best plans and policies are made as well as how to translate those plans into action. I have also studied sustainable transportation specifically including the analysis of public transportation, mode switching, and intermodal transportation systems.

Any other comments you would like to add that may assist the City Council in their decision?

I am excited by the opportunity to help my community grow and adapt to better support its citizens no matter how they choose to get from A to B.


Upload a Resume

Requirements

Adam J Klier

Question applies to multiple boards

AB 1234 Ethics Training

I Agree *

Question applies to multiple boards

Attendance Policy

I Agree *

Question applies to multiple boards

Statement of Economic Interests - FPPC Form 700

I Agree *

Question applies to multiple boards

Oath of Office

I Agree *

Question applies to multiple boards

Public Scrutiny

I Agree *

Question applies to multiple boards

How did you hear about this vacancy? *

City Website

If you selected other, please indicate how you learned about the vacancy:

Demographics

Ethnicity

Caucasian/Non-Hispanic

Gender

Male



Date of Birth

Submission

I declare under penalty of disqualification or termination that all statements in this application are true and complete to the best of my knowledge.

AJK

ADAM KLIER

Merced, CA 95341

EDUCATION

Cornell University

BS Urban and Regional Studies | May 2019

- **Understanding of Urban Issues:** Real Estate Development, Land Use Planning, Surveying, Transportation
- **Process of Planning:** Public Participation, Power Dynamics, Right to the City, Legal Foundations of Planning
- **Planning Skills:** GIS, Urban Design, Methods for Outreach and Participation, Public Policy Analysis

Defense Language Institute

AA Arabic Language and Culture | August 2013

- **Fluency in Modern Standard Arabic:** Studied under the rigorous tutelage of native speakers
- **Increased Cultural Understanding:** understanding and empathy through in-depth cultural study and discussion
- **Work Ethic:** Achieved this degree while serving active duty in the U.S. Army

PROJECTS

Scenic Resource Inventory

Student Consultant | Town of Cornwall, NY | November 2018

- Conducted three public input sessions/charrettes contributing to our understanding and to public buy-in
- Researched and composed guidance on low-impact development and design to aid in scenic preservation
- Compiled data and public input to create preservation priorities at the parcel level

Urban Redesign of Former Beech-Nut Industrial Site

Student Consultant | Canajoharie, NY | March 2019

- Conducted extensive site research (physical survey, historical, contextual, legal, public input)
- Designed a mixed-use space around the theme of a food and agricultural hub
- Presented and supported the design to the Montgomery county legislature

EMPLOYMENT

City of Madera, CA

Assistant Planner | November 2020 – Present

- **Expertise:** Upheld, interpreted, and adapted the Municipal Code; provided professional insight to public projects
- **Capable:** Produced and represented projects through public process including reports to Commissions and Council
- **Knowledgeable:** Translated emerging planning concepts into solutions for community issues

Cornell University

Student Veteran Ambassador | June 2019 – August 2020

- **Advocacy:** Represented the best interests of student-veterans at meetings and planning sessions across the university
- **Community Building:** Created and managed dinners, gatherings, and receptions to foster a shared identity

GRW Inc.

Surveying Intern | May 2016 – August 2016

- **Land-use and Property Experience:** Surveyed boundaries in property pertaining to limited use easements
- **Responsibility:** Created legal documents from logs; responsible for a company vehicle and survey equipment

The Wynn Las Vegas

Front Desk Agent | July 2014 – May 2015

- **Respectful Service:** Provided exceptional service, assisted guests while maintaining Forbes five-star service
- **Issue Resolution:** Listened carefully to guest complaints and issues to resolve conflicts and meet guest needs

U.S Army

Cryptologic Linguist | August 2007 – July 2013

- **Project Management:** Lead team of military and civilians to collect intelligence and draft reports in short timeframes
- **Adaptability:** Responded to changing demands in an environment high risk and high pressure
- **Public Speaking:** Presented reports to high-ranking officials and visitors; lead training events for new personnel
- **Personnel Supervision:** Managed schedules; mediated conflicts; assisted in professional development

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

- **Technical Skills:** Microsoft Office Suite, G-Suite, ArcGIS, AutoCAD
- **Affiliations:** Cornell Undergraduate Veterans Association, Cornell Student Assembly, American Planning Association